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-----—--- Forwarded message ----=-----
From: Kevin Frederick kevin.frederick@wyo.gov

Date: Fri, Apr 12, 2013 at 4:49 PM
Subject: Injection well permitting - Linc Energy
To: Nancy Nuttbrock nancy.nuttbrock@wyo.gov

Nancy - let's discuss this draft email (as | mentioned on my voice message to you) on
Monday......thanks!

Hi David,
In response to your question regarding the type of UIC permit required to pump water from the
aquifer underlying the intended coal gasification seam into an aquifer overlying the coal
gasification seam, or vice versa, in order to prevent or control the release of contaminants from
the burn area into adjacent groundwater it's my belief that the injection wells would be classified
as Class 5B5 facilities; an Individual (as opposed to General or Rule Authorized) permit would be
required prior to construction of the injection well(s).
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